
Dr. Tho a. Mo C l e 11 and, 

President, Pacific Univer~ity1 

Forest Grove, Oreeon. 

Dear Sir:--

Portland, Oregon, Sept 25th '99 

I have your favor of the 22nd inst., requesting that we advise you 

more definitely regarding the clerk who sold the liquor to our agent 

at the various times •. 

Replying, would state our agent informs me that he advised you 

of this verbally, however, we should have shown sa.n:e in hie; report also. 

I enclose you suppl en:entary report, giving the inforn:ation de c;i red by you. 
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